From:  Colvin, Michael

Sent: 11/8/2012 9:53:01 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Hey rock star!!

Actually meant the quarterback remark - I ghost wrote the first draft of the comments, but that was a surprise.
*blushes*

Michael
On Nov 8, 2012, at 9:50 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

> He didn't say you wrote it, just that you facilitated it. And that's true.
>

> I know what you mean, but this was a great team effort and worthy of acknowledgement. So there. :)
>

> Will connect after meeting then -- thanks!

> —me- Original Message -----

> From: Colvin, Michael {matlto:michael colvin@epuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 09:46 AM

> To: Doll, Laura

> Subject: Re: Hey rock star!!

>

> God.... I so didn't write that. I hate it when advisors get thanked from the dais...

>

> 1 got your voicemail this morning... Sorry [ wasn't able to get back to you faster, but I was actually offsite for a
funeral. I don't like lags in getting back to folks - don't take it personally. Let's touch base after the meeting :)

>

> Michael

>

> Sent from my iPad

> Geek is Chic

>

>0On Nov 8, 2012, at 9:42 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD(@pge.com> wrote:

>

>> 1 love the QB metaphor. Congratulations. What a great accomplishment.
>>

>> Could we chat about gas compressor oir?

>>

>>

>>

>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customet/
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